JUSTINE STRELCZYK, BSN-RN

5001 FM 822, Edna TX 77957 | (361) 550-1714 | jstrelczyk@gmail.com

Career Summary

I am currently enrolled in a MSN-FNP degree program at University of Texas at Arlington. I have been a RN for ten years, with nine years' experience as an LVN. My most current position was an Interventional Radiology Registered Nurse. Certifications I hold include TNCC, ACLS, BLS, and medical coding certification. I consider myself well organized and methodical in delivery of care. High stress situations I handle with ease and compassion, while maintaining my composure. I work well with others, I am self-disciplined, driven, and motivated to always provide compassionate care while maintaining integrity. Fast paced environments are where I belong, management and delegation of team-oriented tasks is where my performance excels.

Professional Organizations

I am an active member in American Nurses Association, Texas Nurses Association, and American Association of Nurse Practitioners. I volunteer through ANA & TNA supporting nurses and recognizing their efforts in my region.

Languages

· Proficient in English, can speak and read/write some Spanish.

Software

• Proficient in all office programs including Microsoft Excel, Word, PowerPoint and Outlook. Able to type 70 wpm. Very computer literate. Fast learner of EHR software, Meditech, HMS.

EXPERIENCE

08/2020-03/2022 Interventional Radiology RN, Citizens Medical Center, Victoria Tx

Patient assessments, prescreening for high-risk comorbidities, administration of moderate sedation for procedures including CT guided biopsies, insertion of vena cava filters, infusion ports, tunneled dialysis catheters, angioplasty of arterial-venous fistulas, thrombectomies, embolization and ablation of organs and arteries, paracentesis, thoracentesis, thoracostomies, gastrostomies, more recently chemo- and radiation embolization of renal and hepatocellular carcinomas, and many more interventional procedures. Monitoring patients during procedures and post-anesthesia, maintaining patent airways and early recognition of respiratory depression during procedures. Created policies and procedures for the new Interventional Radiology Program, maintained communication with upper management in the process of construction of a new IR lab and coordinating throughout all modalities of the hospital while managing growth pains in learning new processes.

03/2011-1/2015 Post-Acute Medical Specialty Hospital-North and Southeast, Previous name Warm Springs Specialty Hospital, Victoria TX

2/2016-7/2020 Post-Acute Medical, Multiple employment times

Charge Nurse supervising 7-10 staff members with 20 beds/6 ICU beds, managing patient care plans, IV/blood administration, prioritizing needs of patients/needs, ACLS certification, Team Lead on rapid response/codes, maintaining rapport with physicians, communication of patient status changes/updates, early detection of acute change in status of patients and initiating protocol to stabilize patient status. Interpreting critical lab values, rounding with multiple physicians, writing and implementing new orders.

4/2019-10/2020 Emergency Room RN, Yoakum Community Hospital, Yoakum Tx

ER triage, coordination of transport of high acuity patients to higher level of care for STEMI's, CVA's, and multiple traumas. Maintaining NIHSS education and all required certifications.

6/2018-2/2020 Emergency Room RN, Matagorda Regional Medical Center, Bay City Tx

Basic ER triage, emergent care, acute detection of critical care patients, acute stroke evaluations & neuro telehealth consults, NIHSS, STEMI-NSTEMI Assessment, Certifications: NIHSS, NRP, TNCC, EKG, PALS, ACLS.

11/2014-06/2016 Victoria Community College, Continuing Education Department, Victoria Tx;

Edna High School/Alternative School Nurse, Edna Tx

Certified Nursing Aide instructor and Medical Terminology. Mandatory Adolescent Health Screenings, child advocacy, worked with administration to update all schools Health Services Manual. Help organize first annual and thereafter all Back to School Rally's to provide immunizations, vision and dental screenings, health information to the residents of the county with school aged students. Assist with 504 Coordination, perform drug testing on students and staff, basic first aid and wound care.

Other areas of experience include:

Home health nursing, skilled nursing, wound care, infusion therapy, blood and blood products administration, acute rehab liaison, hyperbaric, practice management of federally qualified health centers providing medical, dental, ad behavioral health services.

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

06/2022-Currently enrolled University of Texas at Arlington for MSN to FNP 05/2021 Bachelor's Degree in Science of Nursing, UTA 09/2023 CPR/BLS 09/2023 ACLS 01/2023 TNCC 05/2019 MEDICAL CODING/BILLING 04/2012 Associates in Science in Nursing, The Excelsior College 08/2003 Vocational Nursing Certificate, The Victoria College

References

Shellie Venglar, Human Resources, friend, (361) 782-1843 Lisa Kulhanek, Registered Nurse, (361) 648-5865 Acadia Joines, RN-APRN-FNP, (361) 894-3254